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To: (10)2e) ] (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]; &
From: (10)(2e)

[ (10)2e) | (10)2e) _[iiulili]

IRUES N GETES I @ rivm.n(]

Sent: Fri 5/8/2020 11:17:53 AM
Subject: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC
Received: Fri 5/8/2020 11:17:54 AM

Groet,

(10)(2e)

Van: [RED] D) @rivm.nl>

Verzonden: woensdag 6 mei 2020 11:46

Aan: (10)(2e) & (10)(2e)  [@IfNiyMIEH (10)(2e) q (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; ({2

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC

Er is ook nog een tabel met meer detail

Datum: 6 mei 2020 om 11:26:33 CEST
rivm.n’>, CETEN <IN @ v . -, (R ICETEON

Aan: [JUH (10)(2e)
Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

De tabel staat in de minutes van jou meeting in annex 2
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Biological agents, which are micro-organisms that may he able to provoke any inf
toxicity, can be classified into four risk categories, according to their level or risk
Article 2 of Directive 2000/54/EC):

1 | group 1 biological agent means one that is unlikely to cause human disease

2 | group 2 biological agent means one that can cause human disease and mig
to workers; it is unlikely to spread to the community; there is usually effect
or treatment available

3 | group 3 biological agent means one that can cause severe human disease
serious hazard to workers; it may present a risk of spreading to the commun
usually effective prophylaxis or treatment available

4 | group 4 biological agent means one that causes severe human disease a
hazard to workers; it may present a high risk of spreading tc the comm
usually no effective prophylaxis or treatment available

Wat is severe disease en wat is serious hazard?
(10)(2e)

From: [ NIEIETN

Sent: woensdag 6 mei 2020 09:34

=] oo oo Hoow ] oo

Subject: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC

Nee 1k zoek de tabel wel op- staat denk 1k ook in map onder AM Covid

Datum: 6 mei 2020 om 08:58:03 CEST

<] (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC

(10)(29)

(10)(2e)

Van: [IKESI -BECEIEEN i 1>

Datum: 5 mei 2020 om 23:44:00 CEST

(10)(2e) @rivim.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC
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(10)(2g)

Groet,

(ojee) B (0jze)  [GlMUIGIE

insdag 5 mei 2020 22:10

S (0ce) LV coee B (0ee)  leliiulidE]

Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC

(10)(2g)

Donderdag/ vrijdag even met elkaar bespreken ?

Groet
van: () IGEEDN IOl e rivm. o>

Datum: 5 mei 2020 om 19:19:30 CEST
(10)( nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC

Hoi
Dank je voor het doorsturen.
Is het openbaar?

(10)(29)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)  (10)(2e)

Groet
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(10)(2e)

Subject: Doorst: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC
Dag allen,
Hierbij de finale mmutes van de EC vergadering.

Groet

(10)(2e)

Van: RSN @ <c curopa.eu <|NEOTESINN @ cc curopa.cu>
Datum: 5 mei1 2020 om 16:03:13 CEST

(10)(2e) Jec.europa. (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) _europa. (10)(2e) (@ec.europa.eu>,
(10)(2e) (@ec.europa.eu (10)(2e) (@ec.europa.euw>, (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (@ec.europa.eu>, (10)(2e) [(@ec.europa.eu (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu>,
(10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu <] (10)(2e) ec.europa.eu>, (10)(2e)
(10)(2¢) @ec.europa.ew>, (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu

Onderwerp: Final minutes: Expert Group meeting SARS-CoV-2 / Directive 2000/54/EC
Dear experts,

Firstly, thank you again for your participation in last week’s meeting and your valuable contributions to discussions concerning the
classification of SARS-CoV-2 in the context of a technical update of Annex Ill to Directive 2000/54/EC. Also many thanks to those of
you who provided us with feedback on the draft minutes that were circulated after the meeting.

Please find attached the final version of the minutes, taking into account all comments received. The minutes will be published in
due course on the internet site of the Commission expert group:
http://ec.europa.eu/transparency/regexpert/index.cfm?do=groupDetail.groupDetail&grouplD=2662&NewSearch=1&NewSearch=1

With this email we would also like to inform you of the next steps. The draft measures prepared (draft Commission Directive
updating Annex Il to Directive 2000/54/EC) are currently being reviewed by the other Commission services, and will be submitted
on 8 May the latest to the Technical Progress Committee (TPC), which is composed of representatives of the Member States. The
draft Commission Directive will be discussed in a virtual meeting of that committee, which will be held on 14 May 2020 and during
which the MS representatives will vote on the measures put forward. If the vote is positive, the Commission will adopt the
measures and they will immediately be implemented. The Commission communicates them without delay to the European
Parliament and the Council, who will have one month to oppose the measures on a limited number of grounds.

Thank you again for your support in this important exercise.
Best regards,

DG EMPL Unit B3

Commission Européenne
Secretary
DG EMPL B3
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